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Research and History Internship 

Reports to: Gary Goosman CLM Board Member 
Groups Represented: Coonskin Library Museum, Amesville Grange, Village Productions
Duties: The intern would assist with gathering research and making recommendations about historic preservation and documentation in Amesville. The areas of research would be: the presence of the Underground Railroad and oral histories related to the Underground Railroad, the formation of the Western Library Association (Coonskin Library) and its evolution, the history of local families and businesses, the impact of flooding on local history.
Methods: Some research will be conducted via the internet, but most research will be videotaped (video camera and other equipment to be provided by Amesville) interviews with local residents representing families with deep roots in the area. People will be chosen based on their affiliations with various local organizations (Amesville Grange, Amesville Masonic Lodge, Presbyterian Church, Village Council, local farmers and families with long term ties to the area). 

Qualifications: Good interviewing skills, basic computer skills (Word, Access, Excel), some background in internet and other methods for collecting information, well organized and a cooperative team player. Time commitment: 40 hours per quarter (this can be flexible and other time commitments can be arranged).

Location: Some time must be spent in Amesville to collect interviews, photograph local buildings and landmarks and read existing historic documents. Other time will be spent on internet research which can be conducted anywhere. 
Final evaluation: A simple performance evaluation is conducted by the Mayor, but any additional evaluations required by Ohio University can be included in each project.
Costs: Amesville has a minimal budget but will seek to reimburse travel and other out of pocket expenses where possible. 
Background: In 1797, Ephraim Cutler made his home in Ames Township. Other families followed, including George Ewing and his son Thomas, who was in the first graduating class from Ohio University. Sylvanus Ames settled in the area around 1800; he became the second sheriff of Athens County, a trustee of Ohio University, and representative to the 16th and 17th General Assemblies. At the time, these pioneer settlers didn't realize the impact they would make on the future town of Amesville.
The Coonskin Library, the most historic of Amesville’s institutions, opened its doors on February 2, 1804. Its official name was the Western Library Association. Most people referred to it as the Coonskin Library since raccoon furs provided the money necessary to begin the library. The library's holdings grew and included several hundred books by 1830. The Ohio Historical Society now holds most of the original volumes.
Since 1797 Amesville has grown slowly but steadily. In 1802, the first school built in Ames Township was taught by Charles Cutler. The Amesville Academy was established after the town held a meeting about better education. The first Post Office was located in a brick building at the corner of State and Main Streets in 1821. At the time, the building was also home to a store. The United Methodist Church was formed in 1824, followed by the Amesville Presbyterian Church in 1829.
 
Unfortunately, the town's location on the bank of Federal Creek and by the McDougal Creek branch have made it prone to flooding. The first flood occurred in 1873. Many floods have followed, including back-to-back floods in 1997 and 1998. Each time, the community has come together to rebuild the town.
Contact information: Gary Goosman, 740-448-1602 gagoos@frontier.com
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